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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 8 December 2020 3:17 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: Re: FZ9447C // DOA: 06/04/2019

Hi Hsiao Tong, 
 
The market value for FZ9447C estimated is S$1,800 as at 6/4/2019. 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Simon Ho 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6256-3561| email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct  
file and location.

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 
 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, 8 December 2020 12:09 PM 
To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FZ9447C // DOA: 06/04/2019  
  
Hi Simon, 
  
Pls assist to audit Naz Market Value. He said follow TP MV.  
  
TP submitted independent report claim total loss, TP MV is $3,300.00. 
  
All docs in VIEWS, under LKK Ref: CS3/III19007909/Nps3s2-1 
  
Thanks. 
  
  
  
"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2021" 
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Best Regards, 
Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108 
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

  
  


